LEE D. HOFFMAN

ATTO h 90 State House Square
TORNEYS Hartford, CT 06103-3702

p 860 424 4315
f 860 424 4370

lhoffman@pullcom.com
August 29, 2011
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Kleen Energy Systems, LL.C, Docket No. 225

Dear Ms. Roberts:

In connection with the above-referenced Docket, Kleen Energy Systems, LLC (“Kleen Energy”)
hereby submits an original and 20 copies of: 1) this cover letter; 2) Responses to the Siting
Council’s Questions Regarding the Kleen Energy Systems Integrated Contingency Plan (“ICP”);
and 3) amended pages of Kleen Energy’s ICP. The explanatory responses to the Siting Council’s
questions highlight the pages of the ICP which have been revised in response to the Siting
Council’s inquiries. The applicable revised pages of the ICP are also included in this submittal,
and are designed to replace the corresponding pages of the original ICP, submitted in June of
2011. The revised pages have a bar on the left margin to indicate the revised sections of the ICP.

Kleen Energy would like to thank the Siting Council and the City of Middletown’s South Fire
District for their thorough review and comments on the Integrated Contingency Plan (ICP).
Kleen Energy gave all comments careful consideration with the goal in mind of further
improving its emergency preparedness.

We appreciate the Middletown South Fire District's positive feedback and fully agree with their
recommendation to specify that all fires will be reported, including small fires already
extinguished. We have integrated this change as well as all applicable and actionable Siting
Council suggestions into the ICP.

Kleen Energy is also distributing the ICP revision pages to all recipients listed in the plan and is
actively integrating the ICP into the facility's operations, training and exercise activities.
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If you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact the undersigned at your
convenience.
Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

ANE!Y

Lee D. Hoffman
Attorney for Kleen Energy Systems, LLC

Enclosures
cc: Service List for Docket 225

Melanie A. Bachman (via electronic mail, without enclosures)
Robert Mercier (via electronic mail, without enclosures)

ACTIVE/67524.1/LHOFFMAN/2562642v1



